Ootober 11, 1938

Dear Jeffrays,

I find I have left ycur letter of September 30
unanswered. My position about inverge probability is a
ag followa; the term has been used, not always for
quite the same thing, during the last 150 years, but
Teirly conslatently to designete Laploce's extenslon
of Bayes' method based on the concept of "equal
poseibility", which I submit was used by Laplace
merely to introduce & poastulate of esqual probsbility
cy & verbal subterfuge. A aesries of writers, notably
in England Boole, Jfnn and Chrystal, protested et
different timee ugainat thie hidden postulste, end
even orthodox sxponents, such oa de Morgan, rere
evidently shaken in thelr faith by the arbltrary Mti-
in whlech the postulate wae scmetimes applied,

During the 17th and l8th centuries I think that
mathematloal frublhllitr was used conslatently es &
means of expresesing expected frequenoy, but in the
pourss of the uuntru::ﬁ;f arcused by Laplace's dookrine

a payohologleal view, expreassed in Keyne's phrase



2
"degree of rational ralief®, came %o be advooated,

The oplnion I express in "Statistical Methodsg"
ie, I think, qulte clearly intended to refer to this
eld controversy, and not to the recent Cambridge work
you refer to. I could, of ecourse, 1n later editions =
though I am afraid not in the 7th - add a sentence to
sy thet I wae not in partioular disoussing your theory
of solentific inference, o1 your lutep vork; but 1
reclly do not think thot anyone yut hie taken 1t to be
8o, but hae only drawn the cbvloue inference that you
were attampting & resclution of the old enigma of &
different kiné from mine.

Yours sincerely,



